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-+ Kahler, Pam

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 10:24 PM

To: Kahler, Pam; Kennedy, Debora; Champagne, Rick
Subject: AB876, part 2

Please draft an amendment to AB876 that will replace the provisions for a private health care program and a small

employer catastrophic reinsurance program with the provisions contained in AB543.
Thank you.

Mark Miller

48th Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

Phone 608.266.5342, FAX 608.282.3648
rep.miller @legis.state.wi.us

e e TN e e — . R et



. Date (time)
.JZOO 1 “eeded@\ LRBa S0k , |

<s
AMENDMENT PlleRAC . >y
See frm AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
S (A AMENDMENT |
T ERBa /),
TO SUBSNTIUTE 5 T,
TO 2001 SB SJR SR AB AJR AR DTt (IRB- /)
K
4
At the locations indicated, amend the M—L as follows:

(ﬁll ONLY if “engrossed ....” or “as shown by

-tf\() ( Q..,.# WW)M W‘Z
OWXZ Br—filieg W T Lwoa S KCequTing
#. Page. l ,line 1O m‘;&g ? za % Wk
s o A insurere Ll o (3 o o ZQ;:,;:
{3y oY) L\G—MW@M M;t%
“omall  emfloy hea L IMSUTance cates?

@ ]
#. Page._a?.,lme./.... MM‘&QV\NM MW‘}L (((‘\ )

v




' STATE OF WISCONSIN ~ LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU LEGAL SECTION
(608-266-3561)

. Pope 23, Leto T\ falotr—ho MM |
| 7 = S

X
’ D e
W‘M RN

D dolofe Qb 4t 2o pobttt:

Py o
<+t VY
\m@/

1o b 229
il 'me L 10 P, o :uwx
'g” p X’,/QM-—e l Salo X Q—‘-v&, leQ ')4'
* Pope L, ,Qw (7 a{,ﬁ,wu —
i N
N
%?o—'&‘)y/u ),Q)—Lo 3 G,G,E,tf»z;(— Cile vonnnt
[ T
\ /
/E;AH\\\
&




STATE OF WISCONSIN - LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU - LEGAL SECTION

— > N
( Zsesrt— KC A N
N J —

@ndpmqv\ other™ .)
=, VMQ? Lo 2, . W)muﬁ@%—

C on uv\defs Lioqe(z—)m

= VMV Do o M&J}W@é&%
e //ﬂ;&%mé- Al " (em]" acl ity |
TS —
7 //UL [0, lne % Aelele ¢ Wé@w |
wu%%wfﬁcu ety s fghpic Loe 29
o o te




10

11
12
13

2001 — 2002 Legislature -2- LRB-3730/1
RAC&PJIK:wlj:pg
ASSEMBLY BILL 543 ‘

This bill reduces the amount by which rates charged to small employers with

coverage
provisions,
employers for
participating in

wes DETF to repay the
it encumbers during the

moneys received from employ
health care coverage program.

employer health care coverage program under subch. X of ch. 40, for the costs of

designing, marketing and contracting for or providing administrative services for

the program and for lapsing to the general fund the amounts required under s. 40.98
(6r).
f

v
SECTION { 40.98 (6r) of the statutes is created to read:

40.98 (6r) The secretary of administration shall lapse from the appropriation
account under s. 20.515 (2) (g) to the general fund an amount equal to the amount
encumbered from the appropriation under s. 20.515 (2) (a) during the 2001-03 fiscal
biennium that exceeds $211,100 when the secretary of administration, after

consulting with the board, determines that funds in the appropriation account under
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ASSEMBLY BILL 543 SECTION 2

s. 20.515 (2) (g) are sufficient to make the lapse. The secretary of administration may

2)
lapse the amounts in installments. ~*

ipn.
7 YA
) ;ﬂ/‘iﬂ‘u 5 Appropriatia

SECTION 3. 635.05 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: .

635.05 (1) Establishing restrictions on premium rates that a small employe
insurer may charge a small employer such that the premium rates chargedfo small
employers with similar case characteristics for the same or similarbenefit design

charactegistics do not vary from the midpoint rate for those sefall employers by more

than 35% 15%-of that midpoint rate.

SECTION 4. Nohstatutory provisions.

(1) RULES RELATED TS SMALL EMPL R HEALTH INSURANCE RATES. Using the
procedure under section 227.24 0Rhé statutes, the commissioner of insurance may
promulgate the rules requirednder sestion 635.05 (1) of the statutes, as affected by
this act, for the period bef6re the effective dateof the permanent rules required under
section 635.05 (1) of the statutes, as affected by thixact, but not to exceed the period
authorized prfider section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the Statutes. Notwithstanding
sectiopn227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b), aﬁd (3) of the statutes, the commissigner is not required
te'provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this subsection aS\an emergency

rule is necessary for the preservation of public peace, health, safety, or welfare and

is not required to provide a findi: Tgency for a rule promulgated under this
’% 4 ,;./,’_’,:r ", //,’ V

G IS, ey vt 4
14 hranges:

In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
Y/ m

to the department of pdministrafion\under section 20.515 (2) (a) ofth¢ statytes, as

gffected\by the Acts of 2001, tife dollar wmount is ihcreased by $85,000 forfiscal year

2001-02 te-fulfill the purpose for which“the appropriation is rdade. ’
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“} SECTION f 6:?’:50_:(‘)'\5 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: - T
635_.05 1) Es_tablishing restrictions on premium rates that a small employer
insurer may chai?g'é a small employer such that the premium rates charged to small
employers with similar case characteristics for the same or similar benefit design

characteristics do .-ndt,»va’ry from the midpoint rate for those small employers by more

than 35% 15% of that mi&poiiit rate. », a—>P S B M

procedure--q_nder section 227.24 of the statutes, the commissioner of insurance may
promulgate ithe rules required under section 635.05 (1) of the statutes, as affected by
this act, for the period before the effective date of the permanent rules required under
section 635.05 (1) of the statutes, as affected by this act, but not to exceed the period
authorized under section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the statutes. Notwithstanding
section 227.24 (1) (a), (2) (b), and (3) of the statutes, the commissioner is not required
to provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this subsection as an emergency
rule is necessary for the preéervation..of public peace, health, safety, or welfare and

is not i'equiréd to provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated under this
Ty .

subsection. ¥’
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@ e SECTION §. Initial applicability.

2 (1) SMALL EMPLOYER HEALTH INS E RATES. The treatment of section 635.05
é hi

22
@ (1) of the statutes and- SECTIONX( ) of this act first apply to rates charged under

policies or plans issued or renewed to small employers on September 1, 2002. » .

ECTION. 7 Effective dates. This-act-takes effeet-or-the.day after-publication,

o
“ %)—’S;ALL EMPLOYER HEALTH INSURANCE RATES. The treatment of section 635.05
(1) of the statutes takes effect on September 1, 2002. ) ),
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